Van: o Y
Verzonden: dinsdag 2 april 2013 21:13

Aan:
CC:
Onderwerp: RE: Timeslots: 12 April in The Hague

Dear @l many thanks - a meeting at 15:30 would be perfect.

Many thanks.

Best regards,

From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 12:32 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Timeslots: 12 April in The Hague

vis (D

I'm able to arrange a timeslot between 15h00-16h30u CET.
Please let me know if this suits you.

Reia rds,

Van:

Verzonden: dinsdag 2 april 2013 13:22
Ao R

Onderwerp: Re: Timeslots: 12 April in The Hague

Dear (il many thanks for your message. Would (i} } BB o<haps be available in the

afternoon of the 12 instead (I have meetings in Amsterdam in the morning and then will make my way
to The Hague). Many thanks for ietting me now.

gs.com]

Best regards,

Goldman Sachs International

Peterborouih Court ‘ 133 Fleet Street I London EC4A 2BB

Authorised and Reguiated by The Financial Services Authority

————— Original Message -----
From: minfin.nl]

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 11:39 AM GMT Standard Time
To:ﬂ



ce: (I - i fin.n|>
Subject: Timeslots: 12 April in The Hague

Dear (NN
G - < available in the morning of April 12, between 9h00-12h00 CET.

Please let me know which timeslot you prefer including the name(s) of the colleague(s) you might
bring.

Waiting for your response.

Kind regards,

Van gs.com]
Verzonden: dinsdag 2 april 2013 11:52

Aan:

Onderwerp: RE: 12 April in The Hague?

Thank<}j il it was cold for me as well this Easter (but I was in Budapest - we had snow!).
Looking forward to seeing you and and we will arrange something via

Best

From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 10:47 AM
To:
Cc:

minfin.nl]

Subject: RE: 12 April in The Hague?

Dear (S

Thanks for your mail, yes, I had a relaxing Easter (albeit colder than I'd have like!) - I hope you did

foo.
A meeting in the afternoon of April 12th should be possible. I have quite a full agenda the 12th, but I

am in The Hague, we can definitely arrange something. I've copied in both
* he's also available on the 12th.
Could you ask your secretary to get in touch wit to plan a meeting?

best regards,
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Verzonden: dinsdag 2 april 2013 8:39
pen: (N

Onderwerp: 12 April in The Hague?

ea 5D 1 hope all is well with you and that you had some time over Easter to rest and relax.

I am going to be in Amsterdam on 12 April for some meetings in the morning and I wanted to see if
yourself / members of your team were perhaps free for a meeting in the afternoon to discuss some of
the issues being debated in Brussels at the moment (and in particular MiFID II)?

Do let me know if a meeting would be possible - it would be good to see you and the team as it has
been a while!

All the best,

Goldman Sachs International

Peterborouih Court | 133 Fleet Street | London EC4A 2BB

Authorised and Regulated by The Financial Services Authority
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